From: Chambers - Hatcher VP

Sent: Tuesday, 23 October 2018 4:26 PM

To: 'Louise Hogg'

Cc: 'Adler, Melissa'; 'rebecca@masterbuilders.com.au'; 'Vasuki.Paul@aigroup.com.au’;
'michael.nguyen@amwau.org.au'; stephen.crawford@nat.awu.net.au; 'smaxwell@cfmeu.org’;
'Shaun.Schmitke@masterbuilders.com.au’; 'Ashvini@etuaustralia.org.au’;
'chrismelham@civilcontractors.com'; Regan, Laura

Subject: RE: AM2016/23 - 4 Yearly Review of Modern Awards - Construction Awards [ABLAW-
ImanageDocs.FID135835]

Dear Ms Hogg,

| refer to your email below and confirm that the Vice President grants your extension of time
request. ABL's and NSWBC's submissions are now due at 5.00pm on Monday 5 November 2018.

Kind regards,

Ammy Lewis
Associate to Vice President Hatcher

Fair Work Commission

Tel: (02) 9308 1812

Fax: (02) 9380 6990
chambers.hatcher.vp@fwc.gov.au

Level 10 Tower Terrace
80 William Street
East Sydney NSW 2011
www.fwc.gov.au

From: Louise Hogg [mailto:Louise.Hogg@ablawyers.com.au]

Sent: Tuesday, 23 October 2018 3:28 PM

To: Chambers - Hatcher VP

Cc: 'Adler, Melissa'; 'rebecca@masterbuilders.com.au'; 'Vasuki.Paul@aigroup.com.au';
'michael.nguyen@amwu.org.au'; stephen.crawford@nat.awu.net.au; 'smaxwell@cfmeu.org’;
'Shaun.Schmitke@masterbuilders.com.au'; 'Ashvini@etuaustralia.org.au’;
'chrismelham@civilcontractors.com'; Regan, Laura

Subject: RE: AM2016/23 - 4 Yearly Review of Modern Awards - Construction Awards [ABLAW-
ImanageDocs.FID135835]

Dear Associate,

We note your recent correspondence to a number of parties in the abovementioned
matter granting an extension of time for the filing of submissions.

We also request that our clients, ABI and NSWBC, are granted an extension of time for
the filing of submission until 5.00pm on Monday 5 November 2018.

Kind regards,

Louise Hogg
Associate Director
Australian Business Lawyers & Advisors

Level 2, 10 Felix Street Brisbane QLD 4000
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